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Brian J. Parker (he/him/his) 
Assistant Engineer (Environmental), Division of Materials Management 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
615 Erie Boulevard West, Syracuse, NY 13204 
P: (315) 426-7506 | F: (315) 426-7487 | brian.parker@dec.ny.gov 
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From: jrminer@frontier.com <jrminer@frontier.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 9:02 AM 
To: dec.sm.SWMFAnnualReportR7 <SWMFAnnualReportR7@dec.ny.gov> 
Subject: Annual report Tower Mountain Salvage 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails. 
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VEHICLE DISMANTLING FACILfTY, MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR SHOP 

AND MOBILE VEHICLE CRUSHER ANNUAL REPORT 

Submit the Annual Report no later than March 1. 2022 

This annual report is for the year of ope,atlon from January 01, 2021 to Decembe< 31, 2021 

SECTION 1-FACILITY INFORMATION 
FACILITY INFORMATION 

FACILITY LOCATION ADDRESS: FACILITY CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE: 

"-.;J._'{3 ftreio wet' R.J Erieville.., JV /dtJ6 / 
FACILITY TOWN: FA.CILITY COUNTY: FACILITY PHONE NUMBER: 

Georse T~Y\ {Yla.,JJSon 
FACILITY NYS PLANNING UNIT: !A listofNYS Planninq Untts can b41 found a1 tha end of l hls reoortl. NYSDEC 

/S1M. <11<. f- REGION#: 7 
0 Motor Vehlcle Repair Shop NYS DEC ACTIVITY CODE: 

OMoblle Vehlcle Crusher I/VI /I.,, W "'-

FACILITY CONTACT: □ public CONTACT PHONE CONTACT FAX NUMBER: 

°Jokn. l,.V m/i,te.r "J', m,private NJ7ER'66 J.: 31(/( J.,cn~ 

OWNER PHONE NUMBER: 

(315) 66:2-31(// 
OWNER CITY: 

,' t(e., 

OWNER FAX NUMBER: 

/.1011 e. 
STATE: ZIP CODE: 

Iv /.3ot I 
OWNER CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS: 

T~ min-er-a'.J -Fr-o,d-i'er . Co,...__ 
OPERATOR INFORMATION 

□public 
private 

111°"""'-

1!11 °"""' Contact 

mailto:SWMFAnnualReportR7@dec.ny.gov
mailto:steve.perrigo@dec.ny.gov
mailto:%20brian.parker@dec.ny.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dec.ny.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csteve.perrigo%40dec.ny.gov%7Cb2a8d82c4b294e1f46d608d9df456257%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C637786311378203863%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=xfw1GOJNMhSE%2FD7eZomN1SIEwjOrzx6u6B2Q9%2FJmUp8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FNYSDEC&data=04%7C01%7Csteve.perrigo%40dec.ny.gov%7Cb2a8d82c4b294e1f46d608d9df456257%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C637786311378203863%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=BEXBXVrTa9CZyxfoav0MY9qX42C5zh%2Bo7WS4GZEftu4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNYSDEC&data=04%7C01%7Csteve.perrigo%40dec.ny.gov%7Cb2a8d82c4b294e1f46d608d9df456257%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C637786311378203863%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=IxQ0%2BuNNnX3Tyu4PQdpD01tu7OS3tEnxug5wCTHNtJI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fnysdec%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csteve.perrigo%40dec.ny.gov%7Cb2a8d82c4b294e1f46d608d9df456257%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C637786311378203863%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=K8EW%2BG0V0ha6u8qCAkg%2F%2BCLKrCeki5%2FrbFLneqLPf4E%3D&reserved=0
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SECTION 3 • WASTE FLUIDS RECOVERED 

~ ... -: lly repor1lng l!IUl!ILaf Encklf-ure Vehlc:le (ELV) _..., llulda 
~- D•IIIP90W!I-• hPCX:•lDD91r 1&* 0- ..... ~

111119
._...._,. 

--•(lllllgenanilcar nipalr, etc.). · ,_,...., -•• •--Qalllllllld flam ....... 

FluldVolume DNllnallonNaM&Addraa 

UNd 8toNd 
..... Fluid on4lle Sold/ (lntllclu flM1'l6d ,_.., or 

"-- (ollhMlar, on .. llaat Recycled DlapoNd pennllledP-,384~ 

etc.) year.end otr..n. off-elle• eccepltJQ ....... , 

=·· 
UNdOtr /.5 ...... , 
DleeelFuel 
(911ono) 

Gaaoline 
(lllll>N) 

Engine Coolant/ 
AntlfrNzll (Golonol 

WlndawWBlhing 
Fluid (Dlllano) 

Olhar (opecly) 

Any lluldll dllpoeed must undalgo a hazardouS waste delemlilation and proper handling, storage, and dispoal. 

llamdola, 
.....,_ Engine 01, Tnmemlulon Fluid, Axle Fluids, Hydraulic Fluid, Power Steering Fluid, Brake Rlicl, etc. 



SECTION 4- SCRAP METAL 

'11111llllle byreporlngthe-.lldmellll l9CllMICl, lflnd and sentollsl&, bylhefacay, --. ....... 

DNlllallon 
Racelv9d Typea StoNCI On Sita SentOlfSb 

(lone) (lone) (IDM) ToScnp 
NYS P!eoolpq Unit,...,...._" 

othwthan N9wYorll) ..... 
"'-

0 0 0 
[]Yes □No 

Alumlnum 
'{.S I./ ,.5 lit\'• ScnpMIIIIII 0 □No 

t...dWtllghla 
0 0 0 

[]Yes □No 

Hcn-Fanoua ClY• □No Si:rllpMlllal 0 0 0 

Olher (apd'f): []Yes DID 

□Yes □No 

SECTION 5 - MERCURY SWITCHES COLLECTED 

Provide lhe rumbllr cl me,cury-containing devices~- Including but not limited lo hood & lrUnk ighling swildlN 
(H&TS) and anllock lnke essembles (ABS). 

H&TS Q ABS 0 
(Ni.mber) (Number) 

lncllal9 Plfflllllld facayor permlllad transporter accepting mercury containing devices: 

SECTION 6 -AIR BAGS COLLECTED 

-----lllllll'dwlllQll!El!!!!!!!l• 
_Q_ Number of PJr Begs Deployed: 

0 

...,or Plfflllbd lnlnllflC)lter accepting air bags: 



,_...,,........_ __ ._dilpollllan, 

llilleltll aallcllld ftom ELV.: 

COLLECTED 

-411ac1•1Nld IIIUlt undelgo a haz■nloul walle clelermlnallon 1111d proper handling, llor8ge and dllpoaal, If 

SECTION 8- WASTE TIRES COLLECTED 

dt-llr-■flll9dllrHlh: 70 

d--■ 111w lhippad off-ella for reqdlng, disposal, other: 

~,_.affaclty(IN) accepllng ..te lfnls: 

SECTION 9 - SELF INSPECTIONS 

0 

(!) 

0 

•ofo-Tlber31 

•ofo-Tlber31 

during operating year 

during operating year 

irlj'.■...lnlp1cll0111 conducted for lhe year: / pl 
..-d8 up-to.date with Inspector Mme, what was lnspedlld, time and dale of Inspection? 

.-ill llldlllonll 1haalll ldenllfylng each problem and Ille melhodl for l1IIOlullon d Ille problem 

8ECTION11-CHANGES 

.,._ ldanllfylng c:hangal wllh a jullltlcellon for Nd! cllange. 



SECTION 12 - COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION 

Aa or o.-n.r 31, 2021: 

a. H- you nicanled the dale of receipt for al enc:t-ol-llle vehicles received? 

4. 1\19 Ille end-of-Ille vehicle records available on-site? 

.!Ii. Have ■I end-of-Ille vehlclaa been inspected, upon arrival, for leaking fluids and 
!l!'l■lllhorlze waatn? 

'- H■VII ■I obeerved leaks been remedied or contained? 

r, Da■■ YQla' faclllty have a written Contingency Plan? 

9. 1\19 fllCllllty personnel lnllned to Implement the Contingency Plan? 

DrR1D 
D 00 D 

D [] D 
Olla l/Ollr Contingency Plan include actions to be taken in the ell8nt of the following? 

911. Fire. DIX! □ 
9b. Spll or,..._ of vehicle waste fluids. D 00 D 
8c. UnaAhorlzed material received at facility. D 00 D 

10. al-bl lluid1, II any occur, reported to the NYSDEC 
within two hours of datectlon? D rRI □ 

D 00 D 
12, to prevent lnterlerance with facility operations or from leaving 

? 
, rata, mica, etc.) controled to prevent interference with 

? 
from being discharged onto the ground or Into surface 

00l1lnllllld by. lencel, gates, sign and/or natural barrienl 

-d-llle vehlclaa on a pad constructad of concrete or 

wlh l/Ollr oonc:rate (or aql.ivalent slllfaca) pad that 18 Ul8d for ¥9hlcla , IMd 

□□ 
□ IXI □ 
□ IXJ □ 

• 



. . 
N.1-.,tc M;:rnagement Compllar,ct> Checklist t.JA Y>.;~ ► 4 1 : .., -. 

18a. Fluld9 (lndudlng engine oil, lransmlsslon fluid, lransaXle lluld, front and rear 
ale fluid, bnlke fluid, power stNring ftuld, coolant, and fuel). 

11111. 1..ud lldd ballllrlas. 

11c. Menlllry lwlld1es or olher mercury containing devices, if any. 

111d. Refrlgeranla, lfany. 

111e. Air begs. 

11f. PCS cepacllDrs, if any. 

18. Are ftulda IIIOred aeparately & in containers that are compatible with their 
COll\9nls? 

20. 1ft tkllda ltorad In closed containers? 

21. Ate containers which contain waste fluids in good condition and not visibly 
leeklng? 

a fin con.._ claal1y and legibly labeled to describe their contents? 

23. fin contaln8ra allJred on a bermed pad constructed of concreta or equivalent 
mallN1al? 

M. M INd-ecld baltarlel 8IDred upright and off the ground? 

25. Are INd-acld ballerie& COller9d to protect them from 
,Hclpllatlon? 

:28. At9 al INd-acld batlaries sent for recycling within one-year of receipt? 

Tl. 1119 llll5DlJeaO-aCi batteries, if any are encountered. stored in leak-proof 
contalnera eeperaled from intact batteries? 

27a. An provisions in place to absorb any acid leakage? 

28. At9 IMIQIIY swltc:hee and other mercury containing devices stored in 
lpjll0jllfat8, labeled containers and then sent for rvcycling? 

28, An PCS capacito,s, If any are encountered, removed and stored In 
, labeled containers for recycling or disposal? 

30 ii UNd ol llllnd In accordance with local building codes, local fire codes, and ,-HYB Uniform Fire Prwa1tlon & Build Code? 

. lf..tolr ..... ls UMd oll trwllp0r1ad via a permlttad hauler? 

folowingbest~ 

□ ~ □ 

□ Ix! □ 

,audonotllun iaedolonsllll check NA for 32a., 32b., 32c. lfyou do, then a,._. 32a., 3211., 32c: 

burned In a uaad oil spece lwating unit, with a maximum 
d0.5 ma1on BTU'■ per hour or lea? 

..-hNler■ burn only Ul8cl ol lhal Is generated on-slla or 
flam houNhold do-il-yourulf genendln? 

rn □ □ 
LEI □ □ 



II WMl9 ol kepi from being mixed with brake cleaner, cart, cleaner, antifreeze, 
salwnla, gllolne, or degre8HIS? 

M llludgu from IUITIPI and oil/water 1eparalonl sklnld In covered, closed and 
labeled contalneni? 

35. M lludgel property rac)'Cled or dlspoaad? 

31. /ltle UNd ol tllterl properly d111lned, crushed or dismantled? 

37. 1119 drained oll llllenl properly rac)'Cled or disposed? 
31. If your does l'IClt require an SPDES Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP) 

far Slonnwaler Dllcharge, Check NA for 38a, 38b, 38c. If your facility requires 
1111 SPDES MSGP answer 38a 38b 38c: 

31111. If rwqull'lld by 1he SPDES MSGP, has a Stormwater Pollution Prevention 
Plan been Pl'IIP■l9d for this faclllty? 

38b. ls the lnform■llon provided In the facility's original Notice of Intent or 
T■m1lnetlon 111bmlaslon for the SPDES MSGP still accurate and up to 
data? 

38c. Ha the factltty'a Annual Certification Report for the SPDES MSGP been 
lllbmllled within the previous year/ 

,our facilty does l'IClt handle cleaning solwnts, degreasers, battery acids or 
w■BIINI write NA If these materials are handled at your facility, what is 

t'lllldmLm amount of 1h11 material that your facility generates in any calendar ....,.,., 

Po you h■WI any olher Environmental Conservation Law or regulatory violations? 
~ IICldlllonal ......... ,-sary.) 

CQIIIEINT8? (Allllch ■ddillon■I si.ats II nacesaary) 

rn □ □ 

-----LU.A_ pounda 

~gallon• 

• 



Sent from Frontier Yahoo Mail on Android

SECTION 12 -SIGNATURE AND DATE BY OWNER OR OPERATOR 

0wlw' ar Operator must sign, date and submit one completed form to the appropriate Regional Office (See attachment for 
Rliglanal Office addresses, email addresses and Materials Management Contads). 

The Owner or Operator must also submit one copy by email, fax or mail to: 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Materials Management 
au...., of Solid Waste Management 

625 Broadway 
Albany, New York 12233-7290 

Fax 518-402-9041 
EmaU address: SWMFannualntport@dec.ny.gov 

I certify, under penally of law, that the data and other information identified in this report have been prepared under my 
dlraction and supervision In compliance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly and accurately 
gather and evaluate this Information. I am aware that any false statement I make in such report is punishable pursuant to 
Ndion 71-2703(2) of the Environmental Conservation Law and section 210.45 of1he Penal Law. 

-:th, Ld Yn, Y\ er Jr 
Name (Print or Type} 

{) wn. er /ot;.,etct Tor 
Title (Print or ype} 

Email (Print or Type) 

~a..6 2 Rre+,Hu€!""' 12d 
Address City 

Aly 
State and Zip 

,31.5>"6-il - 3lf II 
Phone Number 

• 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.onelink.me%2F107872968%3Fpid%3DInProduct%26c%3DGlobal_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers%26af_wl%3Dym%26af_sub1%3DInternal%26af_sub2%3DGlobal_YGrowth%26af_sub3%3DEmailSignature&data=04%7C01%7Csteve.perrigo%40dec.ny.gov%7Cb2a8d82c4b294e1f46d608d9df456257%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C637786311378203863%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=L3tuY4hgHoh35v4XNBxiBdgsBUWsj8WYoNizkTXYV%2BU%3D&reserved=0

